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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  April 8, 2021  
 
TO: West Virginia Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council (EMSAC) Members  

West Virginia EMS Agency Official Agency Representatives  
West Virginia EMS Prehospital Providers  
West Virginia Educational Institutes  
Regional Medical Directors  
Medical Command Centers 

   
FROM: Walt M. Ivey, Interim Director 

West Virginia Office of EMS  
 

RE: West Virginia Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council Meeting (EMSAC) 
and Medical Policy and Care Committee Meeting (MPCC)    
  

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and, in the spirit of ensuring everyone’s safety, the West Virginia 
Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council Meeting (EMSAC) and Medical Policy and Care 
Committee (MPCC) meetings will be conducted via blackboard.  
 
Please see below for the link to both online meetings. Login will begin 30-minutes before the 
meeting. 
 
If you have any questions about how Blackboard works or need help during the meeting, please 
call or email Cayla Long at Cayla.long@wreti.org or 304-765-4502.   
 
 
EMSAC April 15, 2021 at 1:00 PM 

Link to EMSAC: 

https://us.bbcollab.com/guest/fea97f7493a74cd898b50243f4a16820 

 
MPCC April 16, 2021 at 9:00 AM 
 
Link to MPCC: 

https://us.bbcollab.com/guest/5b7c275e678b48bc901c77f252f84db1 
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